
From: Armstrong, Tom
To: Ocken, Julie
Cc: King, Lauren
Subject: RE: NEW PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST RECEIVED
Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 3:21:22 PM

Here are my electronic notes from the July 12, 2022 DEQ meeting:
July 12 mtg with DEQ
Stormwater permit has been issued.
Title V air permit renewal denial contested case
Indefinite stay until LUCS is resolved. Aug 1 pre-hearing conference.

LUCS remand status
Zenith appealed to Oregon Supreme Court. Waiting on decision as to whether they accept review.
Aug/Sept
If no review, then back to City for findings. Oct/Nov

DEQ information sharing relevant to findings
DEQ details on permit renewal - different pieces of renewal permit.
Applied to increase throughput of crude oil.
Reporting throughput and onloading to tankers, not offloading trains.
Diesel and renewalble diesel volumes.
Inspection reports - asphalt to crude to renewable.
Emergency response group - presentation showing crude movement
Notice to construct - change from fixed roof to floating roof (high vapor products)
Draft permit
Change from SIC code - asphalt refinery to liquid storage and transport
renewable is small compared to crude volumes
Difference toxicity between crude and diesel.

Settlement talks?
Zenith discussion - LUCS denial or agree to conditions
Riverkeeper still may appeal

Policy 6.48 - necessary to serve region, crude oil not necessary
crude more dangerous than refined products?
Air permit split - deny and reapply, or condition approval with limits on crude

Was is enforcement of conditions?
DEQ challenging situation - permit violation if conditions are not met (part of permit)
Can City issue LUCS with conditions?
Withdraw permit, resubmit with conditions/limits incorporated into application, issue LUCS, permit has
limits incorporated.
 
 

From: Ocken, Julie <Julie.Ocken@portlandoregon.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 10:51 AM
To: Tallant, Kimberly <Kimberly.Tallant@portlandoregon.gov>; Oliveira, Donnie
<Donald.Oliveira@portlandoregon.gov>; Torres, Kellie <Kellie.M.Torres@portlandoregon.gov>;
Armstrong, Tom <Tom.Armstrong@portlandoregon.gov>; King, Lauren
<Lauren.King@portlandoregon.gov>; Schoene, Jillian <Jillian.Schoene@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: FW: NEW PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST RECEIVED
 

mailto:Tom.Armstrong@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Julie.Ocken@portlandoregon.gov
mailto:Lauren.King@portlandoregon.gov


Hi, All –
 
For this records request, I need to ask you to please review if you have any notes (hand-written or
electronic) from your July 12, 2022 meeting with DEQ. We are working with CAO/BTS on seeing
about pulling the Teams chat from that session, but please if you can review your notes and send me
anything from that meeting by EOB Wednesday, August 23, that will work on this part of the
request.
 
Thank you,
julie
 
Julie Ocken
she/her
Strategic Projects
City of Portland Bureau of Planning and Sustainability
503-307-9261
portland.gov/bps

The City of Portland is committed to providing meaningful access. For accommodations,
modifications, translation, interpretation or other services, please contact 503-823-7700 or use City
TTY 503-823-6868.
 

From: Portland Public Records Request Center <portlandor@govqa.us> 
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 10:57 AM
To: Ocken, Julie <Julie.Ocken@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: NEW PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST RECEIVED
 
 

This is an auto-generated email and has originated from an unmonitored email
account. Please DO NOT REPLY.

 

This is notification that the system received a new public records request or a request has been
reassigned to you. 

Below is the link to the specific request. 

https://portlandor.govqa.us/WEBAPP/zAdmin/ServiceRequests/Details.aspx?id=297544

Overview of the Request

Create Date: 8/14/2023 10:42:02 AM

Reference # C297544-081423

Type of Record: Planning and Sustainability

https://www.portland.gov/bps
https://www.portland.gov/bps/about-bps/request-translation-interpretation-and-access
https://www.portland.gov/bps/about-bps/request-translation-interpretation-and-access
mailto:portlandor@govqa.us
mailto:Julie.Ocken@portlandoregon.gov
https://u8387778.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=6HtRfOYLt5fXvpttM-2FU1HXmoon8bUdJMgoBOcXKIVU97Mq3XBAr3pcoNmj7qXqzE6jmXaZVWdB7igxhaLsQP3TOoNXDxcByF-2BXtJzAUZyrHhF3huu2Gv2a3r0t-2B7H38cLbdC_vlxKXGtrweqRuw1lY7lnScx5FoCew2elKO00RxHOTFWZNfocrXLu4Cq96P87wwXFMLZGKw-2FYnNX3LuXaup39X-2Blob-2FVHvmyelKZ-2BKxh93T7U6xMc-2B4X3eGBvsYfrj67kcPLJzNh-2BoW31jUASSNd7XkXwLAKfgljt8Cng3lL97yoH-2BoXTd12A1PW-2FhmZajuB9CnuCLCVXLUUFkKFyHbjJwiXY99DdUtHDnb0Cfrn-2FrmM-3D


Customer : Nick Caleb

Description of Record Requested: On July 12, 2022, Lauren King, Karen Guillen-Chapman,
Kimberly Tallant, Kellie Torres, Tom Armstrong, Donnie Oliveira, Mona Schwartz and
potentially other city employees me with the Department of Environmental Quality.

I am requesting any notes (electronic, written, or other) from this meeting, the attendance log
from the meeting, and the chat log from the meeting.

This is an auto-generated email and has originated from an unmonitored email
account. Please DO NOT REPLY.


